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TO:  Board of Supervisors      
 
FROM: Peter Maurer, Principal Planner     
 
DATE:  December 11, 2009 
 
RE:  Revisions to INRMP Work Plan       
 
 
 
Attached are the revisions to the proposed SEA work plan (Exhibit A of the Contract) as directed 
by the Board of Supervisors on Thursday, December 10, 2009.  Also included is the most recent 
project schedule that shows additional Board hearing dates. 
 
I have provided the revisions in two forms, one showing the edits in strikeout and underlining, 
the other as the final document.  This is intended to facilitate quick identification of where the 
changes were made.  As directed, the extraneous information and background data has been 
removed.  A few other changes were made for grammatical purposes.  In addition, a line was 
added under Subtask 1.a, on Page 3 of the revised work plan to develop the mechanism for 
communication between ISAC, PAWTAC, staff and the Board. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding any of the proposed revisions. 
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